

# **Giuseppe Campana**

Cybersecurity Specialist

# Profile

Hello! My name is Giuseppe Campana.

I am a passionate about the field of IT and technological innovation in general. I have been approaching and passionate about the field of Cybersecurity on which I am also building my professional career. I like to relax by taking some rides on my Cruiser bike and I am a good fork.

Due to my young age and commitment to my studies, my work experience is limited, but this has not prevented me from pursuing projects of my interest:

- I have actively participated in some projects in the Blockchain field
- Participated in the development of some applications for Android system on the Play Store: My Accountant and Unnotify
- Owner, developer, manager of the website toptipstech.com and of the adjoining network about PCs, smartphones, hardware, news and technology in general

# Education

# Liceo scientifico, Gian Domenico Cassini, Genova

A school with a purely educational character that focuses mainly on scientific subjects as opposed to those of a humanistic nature, which allows students to continue their studies in any university institution.

# Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering, Polytechnic University of Genova

The Bachelor Degree in Computer Engineering provides the methodological and technological tools to design and develop complex systems and paves the way for a wide range of professions in areas such as online service development and delivery, industrial process management and research.

# Double Master's Degree, Computer Engineering - Software platforms and cybersecurity, Polytechnic University of Genova

This is a new course of study at the Polytechnic University of Genoa with a double degree recognised throughout Europe. The course aims to prepare students with a solid grounding in operating systems/networks and cyber security through theoretical study and practical projects also in collaboration with big professional reality like IIT, IBM and NTT.

# Courses

MOOC Blockchain, University of Nicosia June 2018 — December 2018

# Details

Genova, Italy 3483465153 giuseppecampanawork@gmail.com Date of birth 13/07/1993

### Links

giuseppecampana.com linkedin.com/in/giuseppe-campana

# Languages

Italian English French Japanese

# Certifications

giuseppecampana.com/#certificazioni CompTIA Network+ (N10-007) Project Management Foundations ISO 27001 Lead Auditor Ping Federate (Course + Training) Qualys (Course + Training) Savyint security (Course) TCM multiple certifications

# Employment History

# Independent, Genova - Remote

2015 — 2020

I started by developing simple websites for personal activities and then for small businesses through "word of mouth". Over time, expanding my knowledge of programming languages such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python through university courses and my personal interest, I started working on well-known portals such as UpWork, Freelance, Fiverr and Guru, thus being able to define me a Web Developer / Script.

# Full Web Stack Developer at T.W.S., Genova

October 2020 — February2021

This work experience was short but very instructive at the same time. This full-time experience was mainly useful for me to enter and familiarise myself with a real professional environment. It also allowed me to see if I was able to continue my studies by working full-time in a professional context. During this period i was also able to improve my computer skills.

# Cybersecurity specialist at ACCENTURE, Milano - Remote

March 2021 — Present

As I approached the Cybersecurity field through both my academic path and my personal interest, I found in Accenture the perfect opportunity. Excellent experience currently underway for both personal and professional growth. In my case the idea is to have a wide and deep knowledge on several topics of the subject rather than being verticalized on a single activity, working for large clients in an international context. At the moment I have been working in particular on projects time material type as cross Cybersecurity specialist working on various different topics.

# **Projects:**

# **International Industrial Group - CIAM**

- Support in Assessment As-Is and Solution Design of a customized IAM platform;
- Support in the definition of security policies;
- Support on the management and tests of the platform;

#### **International Industrial Group - SSO**

- As-Is Assessment and Infrastructure Solution Design for the platform;
- Implementation of a federation platform: PingFederate;
- Integration of federated applications and platform management with SIEM integration;

#### **Multinational Media company**

• Protection and security assessment of the hypervisor/VMs in use with related outcome;

#### **Multinational financial institution**

- Vulnerability management and control via Qualys platform with management remediation;
- validation, testing and closure of reported vulnerabilities;
- Management platforms Qualys, Crowdstrike and Umbrella;
- Governance for PCI-DSS certification and support for compliance;

#### Multinational digital trust services

- Business Security Officer for client;
- Assessment and technical definition of a platform for Cyber Assessment;
- PM/PMO for internal client projects;